
Scott, Noreen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Burt, Shannon
Monday, 3 September 2018 3:26 PM
Scott, Noreen
FW: Terrace work towards opening foreshore
Terrace Reserve SM Sept16 Email.pdf; NEW PARK MAP.PDF

Shannon Burt RPIA I D¡rector - Sustainable Environment & Economy I BYRON SHIRE COUNCIL
P:O266267L6L1M:0409 571.I97 lF:026684301_S I E:shannon.burt@bvron.nsw.sov.au
PO Box 2L9, Mullumbimby NSW 2482 | www.bvron.nsw.qov.au

If I am sending this email to you outside of business hours, it's a cho¡ce I make to manage my work load. There is no expectation
for you to read, respond or action my email outside of your normal working hours.

From : Trent Gearside Imailto :Trent.Gearside@reflectionsholiday.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 3l August 2018 1:43 PM
To: Arnold, Mark; Burt, Shannon; Hill, Andrew
Cc: Andrew Stone; Steve Edmonds
Subject: Terrace work towards opening foreshore

Dear Mark, Shannon and Andrew,

Following our phone conversatíon Tuesday, please find below and attached information which demonstrates that we
have been actioning our plan in good faith. I trust that assists you in drafting your report and please feel free to provide
any further questions.

Regards

Attached: Current park map and the Park map from September 20L6. Comparison of these shows the changes that have
occurred which are also described below.

Notes:

The Total expenditure to date related to moving the permanent residents off the foreshore has been approx. 5417,000.

Movements since late 201.6...

Relocated permanent dwellings and associated structures
o Relocated from site 1-13 - site 87
o Relocated From site L12 - site 86

Cabins converted to permanent residence
o Cabin 101 (up near the back exit gate) relocated to site 81. The home owners from site LLO moved into the cabin

and we removed the dwelling and associated structure on site l-l-0.



Cabin 1-1 (ex permanent residence on the waterfront, purchased by the Trust approx. 5 years ago and left
unoccupied) relocated to site 75 and renovated. The home owners from site 138 moved into the refurbished
cabin on site 75 and we removed their dwelling and associated structures on site l-38.

Cabin 73 (ex permanent residence nearthefront exitgate and within the permanents precinct, purchased bythe
Trust approx. 6 years ago, refurbished and rented out as a short term tourist site) is now home to the
permanents from site 107. We are currently removing the dwelling and associated structures located on site l-07

- on completion this will be a short term tourist site.

Permanent dwelling purchased by the Trust
o Permanentdwellinglocatedonsiteg2waspurchasedbytheTrustin2OlTandrefurbished. Thehomeowners

located on waterfront site l-38 moved into the permanent dwelling on site 92 in lune 2018. Waterfront site L3B

will be removed next week. On completion we will level and turf the site in preparation for the season.

Permanent dwelling purchased by the Trust and removed.

o Permanent dwelling located on site l-32 was purchased by the Trust in 2016. The dwelling was removed and

changed to a waterfront powered site.

o Permanent dwelling located on site 120 was purchased by the Trust in 2016. The dwelling was removed and

cliurigetJ Lu .l uüwered touriSt 5ite.

o Permanent dwelling located on site 74 was purchased by the Trust approx. 5 years ago. The dwelling remained

vacant and was removed in 2017 and changed to a powered tourist site.

Proposed Stage 2 works - moving back the waterfront permanent residents.

o Move back permanent resident 122 6 metres back from the waterfront
o Turn permanent resident l-19 around to face the waterfront and line up next to site 122

o Turn permanent resident l-l-B around to face the waterfront and line up next to site 124 (powered tourist site l-23

will be decommissioned -this site is rarely occupied as it sits between 2 permanent residents)

o Move permanent resident 1,24backfrom the waterfront and line up next to site 1L8.

o Move permanent residents 1.25,126 and 1,27 back and line up next to site 124.

o Move permanent resident 111 to site 128 and line up next to site 127.

o Move permanent residents 129 and 130 back from the waterfront and line up next to site 128.

Trent Gearside
ExerculÍve Vlanaqer Capilal \¡Vr:rks

PO Box 212, Carrington, NSW 2294

t:02 4914 5506

e: Trent.Gearside@reflectionsholiday.com.au

w: reflectionsholidayparks.com.au

NSW Ci-owrr l-{oliday Parks lrust lradinq as
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Reflections Holiday Parks is the Trading Name for NSW Crown Holidays Parks Trust

IMPORTANT NOTICE. The information contained in this email message and in any

annexure is confidential to the recipient and may contain legally privileged information.

lf you are not the intended recipient, please advise us immediately by return email, or
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reF[ec[i'ons
I HOlrtr¿.y FARKS

ncLure never fetu so good

The following information and guidelines are provided
to ensure visitors to our holiday park have an enjoyable stay

Fees
Atl. fees are paid in advance.

Check in/oul
Site fees are calculated until r.oam on the day
of departure. lf your travel arrangements are
inconvenienced by these times, contact the park

management to make alternative arrangements.
Cabin check in zpm
Sites check in tmm

Reception hours
Normattrading hours are 8.ooam to 6.oopm in

winter and 8.ooam to Toopm in daytight savings.

Eviction
Park management reserves the right to evict any
person who fails to obey the park rules.

Emergency numbers
ln case of emergency catt'ooo' for Fire, Potice or
Ambulance,
For after hours emergency use the intercom
located outside reception or ca[[ managers
mobite,

Vehicles
The safety of our guests is of prime importance,
You can assist our cause by Limiting the speed
of your vehicte to 8 kilometres per hour (walking

pace) whilst in the park. Fire hose reets are not
to be used for washing vehicles. Ptease contact
park management if you wish to wash or repair a
vehicle on site. Boom gates access numbers are
registered to one vehicte per site, allowing only
the vehicle registered at the ofice to enter the
Park,One vehicte per site please,

Caravan and trai[ers
At[vans and trailers must be ptaced onto the site
so the drawbar as approved by the registration is

facing the road or access, so immediate removal
can be undertaken in the case of an emergency.

Chil"dren
Ihe park and its facitities are provided for
the enjoyment of you and your children, The
supervision of your children is important for
their safety and to ensure they do not disturb
other people in the park. Chitdren must be
accompanied by an adutt when visiting the
showers and ioilets,

Bunk beds
Austratian Standards relate to the use of bunk
beds and state that: "Chitdren under the age of 9
years are not permitted to use the top bunk. Atso
children must not ptay on the top bunk."

Scooters, skateboards, r¡p
sticks, roller skates, roLler
blades and motorised
equipment
Prior to arrival ptease check with the Park

Manager on the current poLicy for the use of these
recreationat items within the park, For safety
reasons, skateboards are not permitted at anytime
in any North Coast Holiday Park,

Open fires
Due to fire safety hazards, open fires are not
permltted, Please use the barbecue facitities
provided,

Your site
Please keep your site tidy and use the faciLities
provided for drying clothes, discharge of sutlage
water and rubbish disposal, we ask that you
do not tie ropes or secure tarps from our trees.
Ptease do not dig trenches on or arourd your site,

Noise
The peaceful enjoyment of our park and its
faciLities by att visitors is important to us. Ptease

assist by being considerate to your neighbours
and restrict noise from radios, televisions and
social gatherings after ropm and before 7am,
Ihe person whose name is on the receipt
is responsibte for the orderly conduct of atl
members of their party and their guests,

Bicycles
Cycles must be ridden on the roads witnin the
park at the speed Limit of maximum ro kilometres
per hour. Ptease inform your children of the safety
requirements and ensure that they wear a safety
helmet at atl times,
Ptease on[y use bicycles during daytight hours.

Telephone messages
Messages wi[[ be pLaced on the notice boards
except for urgent messages, which will be
delivered to your site,

Garbage
Receptactes are located through the park for
your convenience. P[ease assist by wrapping aLl"

garbage prior to its disposal and unfolding boxes,
cartons etc. There are recycling bins avai[ab[e,
ptease place onty recyclable materiats into this
bin.

Securing your site
Whitst park managers do their best to ensure a
safe and secure environment, we do recommend
that visitors to the park take the precaution of
securing items of vatue Left outside their tent,
cabin or caravan during the day and overnight,

Amenities
Hot water is avaitable for showers, washing
machines and basins, Ptease consider others and
timit the time spent in showers and avoid water
wastage at atl times.

Pets
Unfortunately pets are not permitted at Terrace
Reserve HoLiday Park. Ptease make other
arrangements for your pet p'ior to coming away
on hotidays.

Reflections Hol,iday Parks Terrace Reserve
Fingal Street Brunswick Heads z4B3

IrnarI terracereserve@refÌecüonsholiday.com,au,)n*r;e oz 6685 1233

!ørí\)í. reflectionshoLidayparks.com.a u
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Cnr The Terrace and Fingal St, Brunswick Heads NSW 2483
PHONE 02 6685 1233 FAX 02 6685 0071

EMAI L terracereserve@nchp. com. au
www.no rthcoasthol idayparks.com.aulterracereserve
Fl N D US ON B wwwfacebook.com/TerraceReserveH P

Exit



No ost Terrnce Teset Je
I-IOLIDAY PARKS

The following information and guidelines are provided to ensure visitors to our holiday park have an enjoyable stay.

Fees
All fees are paid in advance.

Check in/out
Site fees are calculated until 1Oam on the day

of departure. lf your travel arrangements are

inconvenienced by these times, contact the park

management to make alternative arrangements.

Cabin check in 2pm
Sites check in 1 1am

Reception hours
Normal trading hours are 8.00am to 6.00pm in

winter and 8,00am to 7.00pm in daylight savings,

Eviction
Park management reserves the right to evict any

person who fails to obey the park ru es,

Emergency numbers
ln case of emergency call '000'for Fire, Police or

Ambulance.

For after l^ours emergency use the intercom

located outside reception or call managers mobile.

Vehicles
The safely of our guests is of prime importance. You

can assist our cause by limiting the speed of your

vehicle to I kilometres per hour (walking pace) whilst

in the park. Fire hose reels are not to be used for

washing vehicles. Please contact park management

if you wish to wash or repair a vehicle on site. Boom

gates access numbers are registered to one vehicle

per site, allowing only the vehicle registered at the

office to enter the Park.One vehicle per site please,

Caravan and trailers
All vans and trailers must be placed onto the site

so the drawbar as approved by the registration is

facing the road or access, so immediate removal

can be undertaken in the case of an emergency,

Children
The park and its facilities are provided for

the enjoyment of you and your children. The

superuision of your children is important for their

safety and to ensure they do not disturb other

people in the park. Children must be accompanie,d

by an adult when visiting the showers and toilets.

Bunk beds
Australian Standards relate to the use of bunk

beds and state that: "Children under the age of 9

years are not permitted to use the top bunk. Also

children must not play on the top bunk,"

Scooters, skateboards, rip sticks,
roller skates, roller blades and
motorised equ¡pment
Prior to anival please check with the Park

lVanager on the cunent policy for the use of thes€)

recreational items within the park. For safeþ"

reasons, skateboards are not permitted at anytime

in any North Coast Holiday Park.

Open fires
Due to fire safety hazards, open fires are nct

permitted, Please use the barbecue facilities

provided.

Your site
Please keep your site tidy and use the lacilities
provided for drying clothes, discharge of sullage

water and rubbish disposal, we ask Ìhat you do
not tie ropes or secure tarps from our trees, Please

do not dig trenches on or around your site.

Noise
The peaceful enjoyment of our park arrd its

facilities by all visitors is important to us. Please

assist by being considerate to your neighbours

and restrict noise from radios, televisions and

social gatherings after 1Opm and befoe 7am.

The person whose name is on the receipt is

responsible for the orderly conduct of all members

of their party and their guests,

Bicycles
Cycles must be ridden on the roads wthin the
park at the speed limit of maximum 10 kilometres

per hour, Please inform your children c,t the safety

requirements and ensure that they wea a safety

helmet at all times,

Please only use bicycles during dayligrt hours.

Garbage
Receptacles are located through the park for
your convenience, Please assist by wrapping all

garbage prior to its disposal and unfolding boxes,

cartons etc. There are recycling bins available,
please place only recyclable materials into this bin.

Securing your site
Whilst park managers do their best to ensure a

safe and secure environment, we do recommend

that visitors to the park take the precaution of

securing items of value left outside their tent, cabin

or caravan during the day and overnight.

Amenities
Hot water is available for showers, washing

machines and basins. Please consider others and

limit the time spent in showers and avoid water

wastage at all times,

Pets

Unfortunately pets are not permitted at Tenace

Reserve Holiday Park. Please make other

arrangements for your pet prior to coming away

on holidays.

Telephone messages
Messages will be placed on the notice boards

e;<cept for urgent messages, which will be

delivered to your site.

Cnr The Terrace and Fingal St, Brunswick Heads NSW 2483
PHONE 02 6685 1233 FAX 02 6685 0071

EMAI L terracereserve@nchp.com.au
www. northcoasthol idayparks.com.au/terracereserve
Fl N D US O N f¡ www.facebook. com/Terrace Rese rueH P


